
From: Bulgren, Christopher William [mailto:cbulgren@ku.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 8:56 AM 
To: David Woosley 
Subject: RE: traffic 

David,

Could we move forward on a traffic calming measure for 27th St. Terr? The 
speed on that street has gotten progressively worse. I think we have to poll 
the neighborhood? Let me know if there's anything I can do to move this 
along. My daughter has just turned two, and I have decided that we need to 
move if something is not done. 

Thanks,
Chris Bulgren 
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EB: 700 @ 35mph
WB: 450 @ 35.5mph

EB: 730 @ 34.2mph
WB: 170 @ 30.3mph

EB: 400 @ 35.6mph
WB: 65 @ 43.7mph

606

616

615 

2623

614

614 

701 

702 

1006

610 

607

701 

2722

2625 2624

611 

2704

922 930 

611 

2700

1125

1019
1013

603 

815 

1101

1001
1124

1007

821 827

27101107

603 

602 

603 

602 

607 

2806

1113

602 

26282629

610 

2810

2832

1120

802 

1010

606 

607 

606 

2613

606 

607 

1119

2630

2814

611

802 

610 

611 

2826

808 

2722

1002

801 

801 

802 

802 

613 

803 

901 807 

813

913 813 925 

901 

919 

907 807 

907 931

925 907 

810 

902 

906 

914 

926 

814 

814 

908 

921 

806 

920 

901 

902 

926 

920 902 

811 

808 

929 

932

914

915 807 

908 

808 

2631

2834

604 

2822

2818

2619
2618

2731

931

2619

1101

2626

2622

913

607 
610 

601 

919 

2630

2808

609 

910916 

2816

2830

2820

2824

2837

1008
1014

1114

1102

2831

2819

1020

1108

2813

925 

2641

617 
2617

2630

2615

2831

2836

2813

2819

2801

2737

2837

2743

2832

2807

2820

2814

26312628

2634

808 814 820 826 832 902 906 

617 

608 612 718 
912 

724 

2900

2825

2623

2642

2826 2825

2641

2629

2622

2626

2627

2618

2631

2635

26112565

2905

615 

2802

913 909 903 

2807

2728

2808

2812

2829

2835

805 809 

2561 2549

901 

1202

2557

905 

2553

909 

514 

915 925 

513 

26222544

2704

1202

2901

2559

2901

2620

2725

W 27th St

W 27th Ter

W 29th St

M
is

so
ur

iS
t

Lo
ui

si
an

a
S

t

Be
lle

H
av

en
D

r

W 28th St

W 28th Ter

Al
ab

am
a

S
t

M
ai

ne
C

t

W 28th Pl

W 29th Pl

Ba
rd

ith
C

t

W 27th Pl

Be
lle

H
av

en
D

r

Al
ab

am
a 

S
t

ITEM 3
613 

ITEM 3M 3ITEM 3




